



**Florida
Power**
CORPORATION

August 19, 1983
3F-0883-07

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License No. DPR-72
Final Safety Analysis Report, Revision 3

Dear Mr. Denton:

On July 1, 1983, Revision 3 to the Crystal River Unit 3 Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR) was submitted. Several pages, however, were inadvertently omitted. To correct this error, Florida Power Corporation hereby submits one (1) signed original and twelve (12) copies of corrections to Revision 3 of the Crystal River Unit 3 FSAR.

Sincerely,

G. R. Westafer
Manager
Nuclear Licensing and Fuel Management

Attachment

RHT:mm

8308230264 830819
PDR ADCK 05000302
K PDR

A053
1/13